
L

.

- L

Vance County Board of Education
Henderson, N. C. 27536

November 7,2011 7:00 p.m.
Administrative Services Center

AGENDA

Call to Order

Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Recognitions/Announcements
A. Exceptional Children's Teacher of Excellence

Comments from the Public
(Citizens who would like lo address the Board may do so by compteting Form BDDH-E, pubtic parlicjpation al
Board l\,4eetrngs. This request must be made by noon one working day preceding lhe regutar Board meeting
The form may be oblained by catting lhe Admrnistralive Assistani lo lhe Superintendent at 492,2j27, eA 2202.)

Vll. Superintendent'sReport
" A. School lmprovement Plan / Local Options ABC'S Goals and Objectives for

Western Vance High School (Aftachment Vll.A)

Vlll. Board of Education Standing Committees* A. Personnel: Ronald B. Kinsley, Chair (Attachment)* B. Finance: Gloria J. White, Chair (Attachment)
C. Building & crounds: Ruth lVL Hartness, Chair (Attachment)* D. Policy: Darlynn P. Oxendine, Chair (Attachment)
E. Curriculum: Emeron J. Cash, Chair
F. Community Relations: Dorothy M. Witljams, Chair (Attachment)

lX. New Business

X. Recurring ltems
A. Overnight Field Trip Request
B. Out of County Transfer Request

'xt. Executive Session
Approval of Minutes, Property, Legal, Personnel Matters

Adjournment

Requires Board Action



llinutes ofthe Vance Countv Board ofEducation

O"toU", tO. :Ot t

The Vance County Board ofEducation met in regular session on Monday. October 10, 2011.

7:00 p.m.. Administrative Services Center Board Room. Board members present were: llargaret

A. Ellis. Chair. Gioria J. White, Vice Chair, Emeron J. Cash, Ruth !f. Hartness, Ronald B.

Kinsley. Darlynn P. Oxendine, and Dorothy M. Williams. Selior staff members preselt werel

Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent, Wil ltclean. Executive Director ofHuman Resouces. Dr.

Trixie Brooks, Executive Director ofCun'iculum and lnstruction, Steven Graham. Finance

Officer. Terri Hedrick, Public Information Officer. Claibome Woods, Director ofFacilities, and

Jerry Stainback, Aftomey for the Board.

L Mrs. Ellis called the meeting to order at 7100 p.m. and welcomed everyone attending A
moment ofsilence was obsel!-ed.

2. Upon motion by !Irs. Hartness, second by lvlrs. White. the Board unanimously (7-0)

approved the minutes ofthe September 12 & 28, 2011 meetings as presented

3. Upon motion by !Irs. White, second by Nls. Willians, the Board unanimousiy (7-0)

approved the meeting agenda with the following addition.

. Add Personnel Addendum to VIILA

4. Recognitions/Arrnouncements

![r. Gregory recognized Carolyn Harris, retired principal ofNew Hope Elementary School'

with a rocking chair for her rnany years ofservice to Vance County Schools.

Mrs. Harris thanked the Board for theh thoughtfulness and for the opportunity to serve as

principal at New Hope Elementary.

i. Cornments ftom the Public

A. Janice Hargrove requested to speak, but was not in attendance.

6. S uperintendent's Report

(l) Kanika Turrentine with Inlinite Possibilities, lnc. spoke to the Board on a Teen outreach
Prograrn developed for sixth aad seventh grade students at Henderson Nliddle School

Ms. Turrentine, former teacher at HIIS, stated the agency has received a grant for

$100,000 per year for tlree (3) years to fund the program. Vanca County is one (1) out

of 10 counties to receive state fimding. The Teen Outreach Program is ar in-school
elective. The crrriculum includes: value clarification, relationships, corununicatior/
assertiveness, influence, goal-settil1g, decision-making, humaa development and

sexuality and communitv service leaming. Vance Counly is number one (1) in the state

lor teenage pregnancy.



BOAR-D I"INUTES
October 10. 2011

Page 2 - Item #6 (1) continued

There are seven (7) components ofthe program: tamily involvement. enriching leaming

opportunities. attention to health and safety issues, hansportation, qualitied staffing,
motivation and preparation olstLrdents for higher leaming. and iinks with other

organizations to provide senices. Pannerships have beelt established betwesn Infinite
Possibilities, Inc. and Frankiin Granville Warren Adolescent Parenting Program.
Grenville Vance Health Department s Teen Pregnancy Prevention Education Program.
Eckerd's Youth Altematives Adolescent Parenting Program and Vance County 4-H.

Participants will build a fbundation ofsuccess ftom healthy behaviors. life skills and a

sense ofpurpose. Siudents will receive nine months ofweekly experiential learning
including sections fbcused on sexual and reproductive health information. Greater

community involvement and awareness'rili be gained by completing 20 hours of
community senice.

Board members briefly discussed the progam and were given an opportunity to ask
questions.

(2) Wanda Butlard, Director ol Accountability, shared a three (3) year comparison (2008/09-
2010/l 1) on End-of-Grade scores lor Reading and llath and the End-of-Couse scores lor
Aigebra I, English 1 and Biology. Vance County's Reading average was below the State

in all grade levels, 3-8. The lvlath average was below the State in all grade levels, 3-8.

End-of-Course scores for the county were below those ofthe State fo. Algebra I and

English 1. The Biology scores for the county were above the State.

(3) Vivian Bullock, ILT/Staff Development Coordinator, presented the 2011-2012 Beginning
Teacher Support Plan for Vance County Schools. The pro$am is designed to provide

inilialiy licensed teachers (lLTs) with on-going instructional support ftom veteran
teachers who selve as their mento$. This yea.r there are 102 beginning teachers which
includes 27 first year teachers, 37 second year teachers and 38 third year teachers.

Begiining with the 2011-2012 academic year, all new mentors will receive training using
the new North Carolina Mentor standards. Nlentors will receive 24 hours oftraining over
a twelve week period. The class begins Thunday, October 13. 201 i, at New Hope
Elementary School. Roberta Thompson, a retired teacher, will se e as insfuctor. A
total of21 teachers \rill participate in the haining. Reftesher courses will be held for
curent mentors. There are enough mentors on site to provide serices without tlaveiing
to other schools. Board members briefly discussed the plan prior to approval.

Upon motion by !Irs. White, second by \,[rs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (7-0)

approved the Beginning Teacher Support Plan fbr 201 1-2012.



BOARD \,lNUTES
October l0- 2011
Page i - hem *6 co4tinued

(4) Upon motion by NIrs. Oxendine. second by l1s. \l'illiams. the Board unanimousiy (7-0)
approved the following Vance Count! Board of Education Budget Resolution tbr Fiscal
Year 201 l-2011.

VA\CE COU\TY BO.\RD OF EDUCATIO\
BUDGET RESOLUTIO\
20II.2OI2 FISCAL YEAR

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education ofthe Vance County Public Schoolsl

Section l- The following amounts are hereby appropriated tbr the operation ofthe Vance
County Public Schools in the Local Cunent Expense Fund lor the fiscal year beginning
July l. 201 I and ending June 30. 2012:

Instructiooal Programs:
5100 Regular lnstructional Sen ices

5200 Special Populations Se.vices

5300 Altemative Programs and Senices
5400 School Leadership Services

i500 Co-CtmicularSenices
5800 School-Based Support Services

Support Services Programs:
6100 Support ad Development Senices
6200 Special Population Support and Development Services

6300 Altemative ProgramVServices SupporrDevelopment Senices
6400 Technology Suppon Services

6500 Opemtional Support Senvices

6600 Financiai and Human Resource Sen ices

6700 AccountabilityServices
6800 System-wide Pupil Support Services

6900 Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services

7000 AncillarrServices
8000 Non-ProgrammedCharges

Totrl Local Curretrt Expense Fund Appropriation

Section 2- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Local Current
Expense Fund for the fiscal year beginning July l. 201I and ending June 30, 2012:

Budget
ResolutioD
Amoutrt

s590.662

$29.124

$r6.891

$2.1,1,14

$ 12.051

$113.612

$10.002

$ 187, r34

s4.059,544

$303,348

s42.777

$ 1,000

$634,862

$r,582
$930.0rs

s1,477,140



BOARD \INUTES
October 10. 201 I

Page 4 - hem #6 (4) continued

Section 3- The fbllowing amounts are hereby approprialed tbr the operalion ofthe Vance

County Public Schools in the State Public School Fund for the fiscai year beginning July
1, 2011 and ending June 10. 2012:

County Approp ation

Fines and Forfeitures

Total Local Current Expeuse Fund Revenue

Instructional Programs I
Regular Curricular Services

Special Popuiations Services

Altemative Progams and Senices

$7.202,1,10

s275.000

s7,177,119

s25.528.770

s4.430,61i
s1,603,759

$3.150,090

$3,134,626

5100

5200

5300

5400

5800

6100

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6700

6900
7000

Instructiotral Programs:
Regular Instructional Services

Special Populations Services

Alternative Programs and Senices
Schooi Leadership Senices
School-Based Support Services

Support Services Programs:
Support and Development Services $343,576

Special Population Support and Development Services 5'1'1,201

AltemativeProgams/SenicesSupporttDevelopmentServices $159.420

Technology Suppon Senices $31 1,583

Operational Suppon Senices $1,831,166

Financial and Human Resource Services 5757,007

Accountabilify Services $181,586

Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Services $298,741

Ancillary Services $68.536

Tot.l State Public School Fund Appropriation 5,11,8,13,674

Section 4- The following revenues arc estimated to be available to the State Public

School Fund for the fiscal year beginning Jul.v 1. 201 I and elding June 30, 2012:

State Funds s41,8.t3,674

Sectiou 5- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation ofthe Vance

County Public Schools in the Federal Grants Fund for the fiscal year begiming July l,
2011 and ending June 30, 2012:

5100

5200

sl00

$501,895

$1,720,998

$5,092,778



BOARD \TNiUTES
October 10. 2011
Page 5 Item #6 (4) continued

5800 School-Based Suppon SeFices

Support Services Programs:

6100 Support and Development Seir ices

6200 Special Population Support ard Development Services

6300 Altemative Programs and Services Support & Dev. Services

6400 Technolog-v- Support Seryices

6500 Operational Support Ser!ices

6600 tinancial and Human Rc,ource Senices

6700 AccountabilityServices
7000 AncillarySenic.^s
8000 Non-PrognmmedCharges

Total Federal Gratrts Fund Appropriatiou

Section 6- The following revenues are estimated ro be avaiiable
Fr.rnd lor the fiscal year beginaing July 1. 2011 and ending June

Federal Funds

Section 7- The following amounts are hereby appropriated

County Public Schools in the Child Nutrition Fund for the

2011 and endirg June 30, 2012:

Ancillary Services Program:
7200 Nutrition Services

Total Child Nutritiotr Futrd Appropriatiou

State Funds

Federal Fr.urds

Local Funds

Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Child Nutritiotr Fund Revenue

$265,908

$187.418

$59.719

$i63.668
$60

$r,412,925

$1.200

50

$69,170

s634.553

$10,310,292

to the Federai Grants
i0.20i2:

s10,3r0,292

fo. the operation ofthe vance
fiscal year beginning Juiy i,

$4-719 -7 53

9.t,719,753

s6,264

$3,434,817

$1,142,4i9
$136.231

s,1,719,753

Sectiod 8- The tbllowing revenues are estimated to be available to the Child Nutrition
Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1. 201 1 and ending June 30, 2012:

Sectiod 9- The following amounts are hereby approp ated lorthe operation olthe Vance

Cou.rry Public Schools in the Child Care Fund for the fiscal year beginning July l, 2011

and ending June 30, 2012:



BOAR-D \,INUTES
October 10. 201I
Page 6 - Item #6 (4) continued

Section l0- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Child Care Fund
for the fiscal year begiming July l. 2011 and ending June 30. 2012:

Ancillary Serices Program:
7100 Community SeNices

Total Child Care Fund Appropriation

Local Funds

Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Child CNre Fuod Revenue

Support Serices Programs:
5100 Regularlnstructional Sen-ices

6500 Operational Support Services

6800 System-wide Pupil Suppon Services

8000 \on-ProgrammedCharges
9000 Capital Outlay (Major School Construction/Renovation)

Total Capital Outlay Fund Appropriation

Section 12- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Capital
Fund for the fiscal year beginning July l, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012i

County Appropriation

State Funds

Federal Funds

Other Financing Sources

Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Capital Outlay Revenues

s 137.500

$137,s00

$13i.800
$5.700

$137,500

Section 1l- The lollowing amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation ofthe
Varce Counly Public Schools in the Capital Outlay Fund for the tiscal year beginning
July 1,201I and ending June 30,2012:

s23.000

$i33,793
s0

$ 164,738

$0

$721,531

Outlay

$,197.14 r

$215,909

$0

$0

$8.481

$721,531

Section 13- The following amounts are hereby appropriated for the operation ofthe
Vance County Public Schools in the Other Restricted Fund for the fiscai year beginning
July l, 2011 and ending June 30, 2012:

Instructio0al Programs:
5100 Regular lnslluctional Services $1,829,854



BOARD \INUTES
October 10. 201 I

Page 7 - Item #6 (-1) continued

5200 Special Populations Senices

5300 Altemative Programs and Senices

5400 Schooi Leadership Senices

5500 Co-Cunicular Seraices

5800 School-Based Support Senices

Support Services Programs:

6100 Support and Development Sen ices

6200 Special Population Support and Development Services

6300 Altemative Prcgrams/ Ser,ices Support/Development Services

6400 Technology Support SeNices

6500 Operational Support Services

0600 FinanciaL and Humm ResoLrce Sen ice'

6700 AccountabilityServices

6800 System-wide Pupil Support Services

6900 Policy, Leadership and Public Relations Sen'ices

7000 AncillaryServices
8000 \on-ProgrammedCharges

Total State Public School Fund Appropriation

County Appropriation
Interest and lndirect Cost Revenue

State Revenues

Federal Revenues

Other Local Funds

Transfer [n
Fund Balance Appropriated

Total Other Restricted Fund Revenue

s34,100

9283,922

$0

s0

$208,520

$0

$0

$0

s2r0,481
$3.1,013

$0

$0

$0

s0

$0

$0

s2,600,890

Section l,l- The following revenues are estimated to be available to the Other Restricted

Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 201 1 and ending June 30, 2012.

$1,030,000

$ 17,1,750
()oq att
$237,355

$22,696

$0

$836.167

$2,600,890

Section 15- In summary, the following funding amounts are hereby appropriated for the

opemtion ofthe Vance County Public Schools for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2011

and ending June 30, 2012:

Local Curreat Expetrse Fund
State Public School Futrd
Federal Grants Fund

s7,177,410

$41,843,67,1

s10,310,292



BOARD I'INLTES
October 10. 201 I

Page 8 Item i6 (4) continued

Child Nutrition Fund 5'l'719'753

Child Care Fund 5137,500

Capital Outlay Fund 5721'531

Other Restricted Fund 52'600.890

Total Appropriation 567,811'080

Section 16- All appropriations shall be paid first fiom revenues restricted as to use. and

second fiom general urestricted rcvenues.

Section l7- The superintendent is hereb! authorized to transf;r appropriations within a

fund under the follouing conditions:

A. Amounts may be tnnsferred between sub-functions and objects ofexpenditure
within a function !vithout limitations and without a report to the Board ofEducation
being required.

B. Amounts may be transf'erred between functions ofthe same fund with a report on

such transfers being required at the next meeting olthe Board ofEducarion.

C. Amounts may not be tianstirred bel$een imds nor liom any contingency

appropriation within a fund.

Section 18- Copies ofthe Budget Resolution shall be immediately furnished to the

supedntendent and school finance officer tbr direction in carrying out their duties.

Adopted this f&b day ofOctober. 2011.

\largaret A. Ellis. Chair Ronald E. Gregory, Supeintendent

(5) !1r. Gregory stated that ivlrs. Ellis. \4rs. Hartness and Mrs Oxendine are registered to

attend the NCSBA Conference in \ovember. He recommended the Board appoint them

as voting delegates at the conference. \4r. Cash stated he would like to aftend the

conference. His name was added as a delegate

Upon motion by \Irs. White. second by NIr. Kinsley, the Board unanimously (7-0)

approved Emeron J. Cash, llargaret A Ellis, Ruth NI. Hartness and Darlynn P Oxendine

to serae as voting delegates at the NCSBA Ainual Conlerence in November-

(6) !Ir. Gregory .ecornmended the \ovember 14, 201 I Schooi Board Meeting be

rescheduled for November 7. 2011 due to several Boald members attending the NCSBA
Conlerence in Greensboro.

Upon motion by Mrs. white, second by Mrs. Hartness, the Board unanimously (7-0)

voted to reschedule the November 14, 201 I Board Nleeting lor November 7, 201 1.



BO.{RD \INUTES
October l0- 201 I
Page 9

7. Board of Education Standing Commiftees

( I ) Personnel - 1ft. Kinsley reponed that fie comminee mer October 4. 201 1.

Upon motion by !Ir. Kinsley. second by V[rs. Whire. the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the following personnel recommendations.

,{ppointments
Letha fuchardson
Ilona Davis
Shanice Man'ow
Linnea Westbrook
Javier Nlendoza
Sharmaine Walker
Angula Williams
Joarn Creep
Jacalyn Hillier

Resisnations
Shaun Walker
Danielle KJoeger

Leaves ofAbsence
lvlelodie Kemahan
Reba Oakley
Stephanie Ayscue
Lisa Webster

Bus Drivers
Sonya Etheridge
Trenton Jones

Christopher Hardy

Interim Teacher Asst.
\C \l ise Data \lanager
Teacher Assistant
Inrerim Counselor
Spanish Teacher
Grade I Teacher
E. C. Teacher Asst.
Language Afts Teacher
Health Occupations

Language Ans Teacher
Social Studies Teacher

School Nuse
Counselor
Assistant P ncipal
AIG Teacher

Substitute Bus Direr
Substitute Bus Driver
Substitute Bus Driver

Caner Ett 09i l5/l i
Clarke Et'f. Pending
L. B. Yancey Et'f. Pending
Henderson lliddle Et.l 10i03/11
)ionhem Vance Et'i 08,'29111

Caner Eff. 10/10/l I
Zeb Vance Et'f. 10/03/11
Eaton Johnson Ei'f. 10/31/1 I
Southem Vance EtI 01103i 12

Eaton Johnson EtI 10/28/1 I
Henderson Middle EtT. l0/0.1/l I

Zeb Vance Et'f. 09/01/11
Eaton Johnson En 09/26111
Soulhem Vance Et'i 09/14/l I
Zeb Vance Eff.10ll7l1l

Promotions/Transfers - For lnformarion Onlv
Alison Brower

Alice Marow-Jones

Johrny Bullock

Et'f. 10i06/l I

Elf.09t22/ll

Eff.07i01/t 1

(t) Grade 3 Teacher Zeb Vance
(t) Assistant Principal Clarke
(t)Teacher Assistant L. B. Yancey
(l) Pre-K Teacher t. \1. Rollins
(f)lnterim Head Custodian L. B. Yancey
(t) Head Custodian L. B. Yancey

(2) Finance - Mrs. White reported that the comminee did not meet.



BOARD \,INUTES
October i0.2011
Page l0 - Irem #7 continued

(3) Building and Crounds - \[rs. Hartness reported that the committee met on September 22,

201 l.

(a) The committee heard a presentation from Re\ Todd, representalive tbr Landmark
Group, on converting the Eaton Joh-nson, tu,o (2) Stor] Building to an apafiment
complex.

NIrs- Haftness made a molion that the Vance County Board ofEducarion declare the
Eaton Johnson. two (2) Story Building and the acreage as surplus propefty and offer
the propeny to the Count' Commissioners. \Irs. White seconded the motion.

Prior to the vote. ![rs. Wtrite stated a Public Forum shouid be held to give the
community a.r opponunity to express their views on the property. !lrs. Oxendine
agreed.

The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

(b) ![is. Hartness stated Tommy zuddle shared cost projections ol$150.000.00 per site to

build tennis couds at \onhem Vance and Southem Vance High Schools. He has

received possible commitments f.om the United States Temis Association for
560,000.00 and a local service organization o1S10.000.00. !1r. Riddle is requesling a

letter ofsuppon ftom the Board lb. both p.ojects.

Upon motion by !Irs. Hartness, second by NIr. Cash, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the Tennis Court Concept and a lener of sLrppon for the project to be given
to Tornrny Riddle with the understanding that Mr. Riddle is responsible for €ising the

fi.rnds for couns at both Northem and Southem Vance High Schools.

Board members briefly discussed the motion. \lrs. Haftness clarified that the school
system is not involved in this project. \Ir. fuddle will raise all funds. He is not asking
for any money ftom the school system just a letter of support.

(c) The committee heard an update on the multipurpose rooms. The construction process

is on schedule. However, there will be a two (2) week delay to re-configure the center
beam at L. B. Yancey, E. V. Rollins and New Hope to prevent balls from getting
stuck on the beams. The fire alalm system at L. B. Yancey had to be redone
tbroughout the building. The cunent system could not handle the new construction.

(d) \Irs. Hartness reported roofrepairs were needed at Aycock, Dabney and Zeb Vance
Elementary Schools. There are QZAB Bond Funds still available by the County.



BOARD IINUTES
October 10. 2011
Page l1 Item #7 (3d) conlinued

Upon motion bl Vlrs. llanness. second by llrs. White. the Board unanimously (7-0)

voted to request that the County Commissioners approve the remaining QZ.A.B Bond

Funds in the amount of$?.000,000.00 to be used lor roofrepairs at Aycock, Dabney

and Zeb Vance Elementary Schools.

(4) Policy !{rs. Oxendine reported that the committee met on October 3. 20l l Several

policies were rcviewed and presented to the full Board.

(a) Procedures GCJ-R and Fonns GCJ-El. E2.83. Ot'ficial Unilorm Workweek. were

presented tbr inlbrmation only-

(b) New Policy JFB (also JCDB), Gang-Related Activity. was shared lor first reading

(c) New Policy JFBA (also JCDC), Prohibition Against Discrimination, Hamssment and

Bullying. was shared for first reading.

(d) New Policy JHC, Concussion and Head Injury. was shared for first reading

(5) Cuniculum ivIr. Cash reported the committee met Seplember 21, 2011. ltems discussed

included Race to the Top. K-8 Literacl Plan and Falcon Assessment Training

Dr. Brooks stated under the K-8 Literacy Plan, students in K-i would have 90 minutes of
unintenupted Reading per day and students in grades 6-8 Pould have 75 minutes a day

(6) Cornmunity Relations - \Is. Williams reponed the committee met on September 13.

2011 to discuss the electoral districts. NIr. Stainback aftended the meeting to provide

oplions available to the Board. The proposed plan includes two (2) cunent board
members in the same district. Dist ct7. This means in2012, a new boa.d membel
would be elected to serve District 4.

V{s. Williams made a motion that the Board ofEducation approves the electoral districts
as redefined and stipulated in the proposed plan approved by the Board ofCommissioners
and that the School Board's Anomey and County Attomey work together to prepare the

documents for submission to the U. S. Department ofJustice simultaneously. Mrs.
Hartness seconded the motion. The motion passed 6-0. !1r. Kinsley abstained.

Mr. Stainback recommended the Board schedule a Public Hearing on November 7, 2011

at 6:30 p.m. prior to the regular meeting to hear public comments on the .edistricting
plan.

8. \era Business - none



BOARD MINUTES
Octob€r 10,201I
Page 12

9. Ovemight Field Trip R€quest - non€

10. Out of County Transfer Request - rlone

I l. Upon motion by M's. Ellis, s€cond by MIs. White, the Board voted t'nanimousty (7{) to go

inro closed s€ssion pursuant to the pmvisioDs ofNorth Carolina G€ueEl Sbtutes 143-318.11

for the purpose ofappmving executive session minutes and discussing legal, personncl, and
property issu€s pursu4nt to subs€ction (a) of said stahxe at 8:08 p.m.

12, Tbe Boad Eturoed to op€n session at 8:32 p,m.

13. Being no fiuther brsiness, upon motion by Mr. Caslu second by Mrs. White, and uuanimous
(7-0) vote, the Boad adjoumed at t:32 p.m.



ATTACHMENT VII.A

%ffiRD8

WESTERN VANCE
HIGH SCHOOL

School Improvement Plan
20lI



THE lllZlRDS.4M CREITIN-G SUCCESS

WESTERN VANCE IITCH SCEOOL
Edc N. Pierce, Principat iUark Lawhome, fusistant Principal

:t i.'r.-' ]r!!-!a.r!.!! nr:Jr.i:..rj f:!!!iLt!s.!:
2785 Popla. Cre.k Road

Hendersoa Nor6 Crrolina 27537
Trlephone (252) 436.t107

rax Q52)$ta957

SepteDb.r 201I

Westem Vanca High School Local Optio$ for ABC Educstion Plan 201l-2012

L parental Contacts will increase l0% ovar la.st year
Indicato$: parcnt coftacr logs, oailitrgs, lElters, newslctters, visiior l€s
Last Yrar: 3450
Targct 201l-12 3195

2. High level ofachievcoent, studs!$ will adm crcdits !o be proEoled 57o ovaaahe pr€vious school
year.

hdicrtors: truDb€r of studcnts profistld a gadc level .od Ecetiry gadrEtior rcquircmcnts
during the slbool yerl.
Last yc€r: 63'/.
Targrt 20ll-12 69/o

3. CorDmllnity involvemmi will indaase l0% over lasl ycar
IEdicators: Businees partners, wizards Lc{gue list
Last year: 27
Taqamll-lz 29

School Lnprovcment C

,,*,* at. ' =, P;



State Board of Education Goals - Future-ready Students for the 21"t Century

Goal 1 - North Carclina public schools will produce globally competitive students.

Goal 2 - North Carolina public schools willbe led by 2lsrCentury professionals.

Goal 3 * Nodh Carolina Public School students will be healthy and responsible.

Goal 4 - Leadership will guide inngvation in North Carolina public schools.

Goal 5 - North Carolina public schools will be governed and supponed by 21d Century systems.

rl PUBLrc 1iCHOOLS OF NONTH CAAOUNA
Slale Board ol Educalion I Doparlmenl ol Prbtic tnsn.!ction



District Goals for Vance Countv Schools

District Goal 1: High Student Aeheivement

S.rppods SBE Goal; coal 1 - North Carolina public schools will produce globally competitive students.

District Goal 2: Healthy and Safe Environment

S.rppods SBE Godli Ooal 3 - North Carolina Public School students will be healthy and responsible.

District Goal 3: Quality and Caring Professionals

Sirpporfs $BE Goali coal2- North Carolina public schools wlll be led by 21st Century professionals.

Oistrict Goal 4: Strons Community, Parent and Business Partnerships

Sqppo4s SBE Goar. Goal 5- Nodh Carolina public schools will be governed and suppofted by 21st Century

DistrictGoalS: OrganizationalProductivity

Sqpports SBE Goal,' Goal 4 - Leadership will guide iunovation in North Carolina public schools.

PUBLIC SCHOOI.S OF NORTH CANOLINA
SlaLe Bonrd olEducation I Depadlnsnt of Public |rsLrtrction.nr-,



kleitify clsaggregiled dsla lhal shou/s groups or subgroups tn nee.l of tfitprcvement n aca.lemic petfotftance, behavior or oLhet areas

Ex,ifiine dala frcm such arcas as:

Uigttly AuiiitGd feachers (HQT): Describe howstaFfing decisions ensurethat highly qualilied, well-trained teachels provide instructton

anci howthelr asEignments most eilectlvely address identilted. Nunrber and percentage ofteachers Non-HQT (;r,, r | | ii r r i ri i

End-of-course (EoC) Results disaggregaled: (

School Report Card results: ( '!r,,r ,1,, :r'l , )

North Carolina leacher Working Conditions SuNey reeulls: ( ii r/, 1r,i,,r. rL, L, rrlir',,'r, )

North Caro{inaTeacher Working Conditions SuNey: Guide for School lmptovement (To assist ln conveEalions about improving

te6cherworkinq ootrditions, The New leacher Center created a guide to suppori using the SIP process lor undersianding and ifilplovlng
working cohditions at a school. The guide can be downloaded as a single document or in each of its three sections. Find this document ai
i,.' , .r,,,i | / I /lL ,rL'jr' /ii ,,,r, i:r',ri','il 11 v rL r irr rr l L' , li)

Local Data: (e !1. LEA, school, and gradelevel assessments, surveys ptoglaftl-speciflc assessments)

career and Technical Education Local Plan

Schoot Demographic lnformation related io student discipline: (e.9. toial oftioe refeffals, long- and shori-term swpensrons, expLrlsions,

alternative school plaoements, School Incidenoe Report (SlR)dala, orstudent altendance

school Demographlc lnformatio[ related to drop-oui i[formation and gmduaiion €te daia

School Demographic lnlormation related io ieacher attendanoe, teaoher lurnover, or challenges associated with a high peFent of new

and/or rrexperienoed facLllly ( It ,r,,1,/iLL.,riili,i-l,rtandlooally'maintaineddata)

school Demographic lnformation related io student atiendance, patierns of student tardiness, early checkou{s, late enrollments, high

nlrmber ol transfefs, and/or transiency incloding rnigratory moves (if applicqble) (NqWlqE and locallv maintained data

Schoot Perception lhfornration related to parent perceptions and parent needs including information about literacy and eduoation levels
(Locally mainlained data)

Title lll AMAO Schoot Prccess lnformalion related to an analysrs of existing curricula locused on helping English Language LeaIneG
(El.Ls) work toward altaining proficrenoy

fitle lll AMAO Schoot Process lnfornalion relaied to an analysi$ of existrng personnel focused on helping Engllsh Language Learrrers

Ls) work loward aitaining proficienoy

School process lntormalion uncovered by an analysis of currioulum alignment, lnstructional materials instrLlctional shategies, reform

strateoies. and/ol exiended Iearnina oDDoduniiies
Ready Schools lnventorylReady Schools Plan ( rr /, , dl) ii r,,, i '1i)

$pecial Education continuous lmprovementPlan
TitlelAYP(r ,,,fr r LLr,r Lr(,,,',,
Healthy Active Childrerr lniliative ( I i ,\rt,., irl ii ,i r'" ,': l ,,.1i)

n=16 puELrc schoor.s oF Nonr H cakol rNA
Af sr.nr Rfdrd ul l,lu':.lioI Lrtrtdlrneft Dl rlrtL',i ln'rLr ,lk,r



ffiiements for western vance HiC! t9!99!

The school community will u/ork together to make academic and career plans so that students will take responsibility for their learning

Students will lvork toward post secondary tearning and training through academic improvements and a \ &rk ethic that rewards movement

loward successful outcomes. Small settings and active interactions will allow communications and relationships that build self esteem and

character.

Our mission is to graduate our students with academic competency and marketable skills'

o=lE puBuc scHools oF NoRTH caRoLlNA
Sfr srate Board of Educaion I Depaftment of Public lnstruction



LEA or Charter NamerNurnberi vance county schools - 910
School Nan}erNumbeJ: Western Vance High School/368
$chool Add.essl
Plan Year(s):
Date prcpared:

Principal Siqnature:

2785 Poplar Creek Road, Hendelson, NC 27537

201t-2012
Oc!11

.1*zz ?..:- Q& tt.aoLt
Dale '

Local Board Approval Signatur
Date

School I

' Add 10 list as needed Eeh srdp hay hevo mor€ than me repre$ntative.

PUBIIC SCIjOOI S OFNONIH CABOLINA
slnrc Boad ot Ed'ralion I DopernDcnt ot Public ln$rrucliolr

t Team Membershio mprovemen eam MemDers

leacher asslslants assrgned lo f/r€ schoo/ buitding, €td paronts of childrcn enroled rh lho schooi sha/ oonstitrrle a schoo/,lfiprovemenl t€ am to devetop a school

leacher assr'siarls sir// ba ebcted by lhair tespeclive groups by secrel ballol ...Parenls serying on school,im ptovemenl leans shatt reflact tha rccialand
soc,oacorom,c compositon of lhs slrdents enrclled in thal schoal and shall not ba memberc of ths buildinglevel staff.'

Committee Positionl Name Commiftee Position. I Name
llrrrtliFeL .-
Aseislant PnIcipal Representativ€
'ieacher R€presentative

Efic Pierce Chaiperso[ lLansdsle Jones lMark Lawhorne
Ciamilo Brown
David CIark
Kelly Doswsll
Donald EvaIs
StEVen Foroman
siqgfqgq!
Sherce Osbourne-Dixon
James Realon
Lindo Stewart
LewisYoung
Marshe Harris
Laura Richardson
Marie Fields9q4 i!.1q.!E!9I'J8q!9se!!a!ive

rrent Representaiive

Chdstine Foster.Roseboro
Dorothy ortiz
Freidd Hawley Academic Booster Club

ent Reoreserrlative Amber Robbins Student Council President



School Data and Summa Ana

irsenata r.l"n$tie iitan 1or trom otner sources) as the basis for understanding the school and identifying

Guiding euestions: Review school data and consider a variety of perspectives including overall school/student performance'

sub-group performance, attendance, teacher satisfaction, instructional practice (from walk-thrgugh/observations), and

student leaming (also from walk-through/obsewalions as well as data).

:@rtcre-sedtestingresults.Diverseteacherpreparationsenhanced
cultural diversity.

thus deliver proper instruction.
' The more ideal the teacherworking condition
instuctiofi.

the belter the ieacher can wolk in terms of preparation and delivery of

m6; FuBLrc scHoot-s oF NoBrH caaolrNA

, The mere highly qualified teacher a school has, the higher quality of education will be delivered to the students.

'Tlre higller proficiency rate in the EOC results in higher state standards
, The more detailed the schoal demographic information is, the more data will help the teachers understand the students and

1. What does the analysis tell you about your schools strengths?

mf: :t1nte Bolrd or[drcarion I Deparlmertof Pulrlic lnstr-uctiorr



2. What does the analysis tell you about your schools gaps ol opportunities for implovement?

,parent tnvolvement ne;did. bourse offerings for meeting college entrance requirements are needed. Financial needs for
scholarships, grants, and work-study are evident.
.lf a school only has a few qualified teacher, prcfessional development is needed. This may be in the fom of leacher
tEinings, seminars or gEduate studies.
, lf a school has low proficiency rating in the EOC, mole time may be allotted to exposing students to a variety of test
questions that are aligned to EOC questions.

fl6 pueuc seuools oF NoRTH cARoLtNA
ryf{ Stale Board orEducarion lDeparimert of Publio lnstuction



3. What data is missing, and how will you go about collecting ihls information for future use?

.Financial needs and qualilicalions for assistance available to help families meet higher education needs.
' lnformation that gives insight to the teacher as to where the student is, in terms ol € psrticular subject - whether a student
passed or failed a test, got a creditwith what grade.

" Give a diagnostic t€st and give more tlme on those topics in which more students are having difficulties with.

PUBLIC SCI{OOLS OF NORTH CAROLINA
Srare Boarcl ofEdrcalion lDepartnrerl ot Public lnstrucrion



4. Based upon the analysis conducted, what 3'5 top priorities emerge fot the school?

Cite rclevant evidence from your analysis to supPort these priorities

. Hidng highly qualified teachers.

. Praducing higher prcficiency rating in EOC'S.

. Gathering detailed school demographic information.

. We need full time school psychologists and soeial workers

iilG pueuc scHoors oF NoRTH CABoUNA
fif St lc uoard of Edrcalion lDeparlmeni of Public lnsttuclion



Prioritv Goal 'l and Agsociated tes

for improvement and supporting data: lmprove End of course test Scorcs
lndicatol: EoC goal summodes

Raise EoC scores

High Student Acheivcment

School Goal 1:

Supports this

English 1, Algebra'1, Biology, Witing
EoC goalsummaries

Target:
lndicator:
Milestone date:

Goal 1 lmprovement Strategies - ldentify research-based strategies whenever possible.

Strategy 1:

titrategy: Reading and Math skills will be incorporaled into subiect area inslruction

Action steps:
'1,_ Teach reading,in cg!!!et! qE1
z. triteqraie rechnbto;i inio iiaiii"om insiiuCti.n

: olvrlgp Hjs-lr- 9h_9o! s!qc.9s9 P!1n9
4. Utilize interactive insl.uctional oroqrams

Strategy: Test taking methods will be taught in classes

Strategy 2:
Action si

d- u3e ACT studv ouides

Strategy: Tutoring sessions will be developed to assist with leaming difficulties

Strategy 3:
Action sleDsi
1. lnclusion students given individual help
2. l'uloJing during school day
3. Cornputerized instruction outside school day
4,

5.
6.

PIJBLIC SCHOOI.S OF NOBTH CAROI.INA
Srnic tro.rl ,t I:ddcr(ron I l)op.irmert ot F!blic lnstruction



oa
(g
d-

1ow will wc fund these stralegies?

Funding soulce 1i Localdistrict fuods
Fundilg source 2: State funds - DSSF
Fundirrg source 3: Other
Funding source 4: Select a fundiog source
Funding source 5: Select a funding source

Reviewfrequency: Quarterly

Funding amounl:
Funding amountl
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Total initiative fundinqi

Assigned implementation leami Monitoring Commitlee & Quality Committee

oq)

o

What data will be used lo dete,minc whetherthe strategies were deployed with fid;lity?
EOC tcst rssuits

llow will you determine whelherthe stJategies led to progress toward the goal? (lnctude formalive, benchmark.iilJi6mative
data as appfopriate.)
Revielv of b€nch marks, achievement, assessmenls, and goal summaii;a

!!!qq!499qq!q 9!!ow rcgarding the results of ihe imptemented stralegies?
ABC GROWTH IMADE PREVIOUSLY

I puBrlc scHooLs oF NoFTH cAnoLNA' Stdre uoard ol Iduenrion I Detrdrtrnent oI P!htic tnslructiojr



Fased uoon idenlified r€sults. shouldrhow should strateoies be c
ore int€nslve practic€ of matoial

I PUBLIC SCHOOLS Of NORTTT CAROIINA
Sr6r€ Board ofEduc6tion I oeprrtmenr ot Public Inslruction



Goal and A,ssociated Stra

PUSI-IC SCHOOIS OF NOBTH CABOLINA
Sr.lc Boar.lol Frlrcalnnr J Deprrtrrlcrrl.rl Pul)lic lrrs{rudior



oo
6c

low will we fu d these strategies?

tundinq soorco l:
:unding sourcc 2:
:unding source 3:
:unding source 4:
Fundirrg sourcc 6:

Locel dishicl lunds
Stato funds - DSSF
Other
Select a funding source
Select a funding source

Funding amount:
Funding amounl:
Funding amountl
Funding amount:
Funding amoont:
Total initiative tunding:

$0
$o
$o
$0
$0
$o

Rcviewf.equancyi Qua.ierly

A$tigned implemcntation leami Homo/school commiliee

g
oso

What data will bo used io d6termino whelherlho slrategies were deployed with fidellty?

Enrollnrent lists, tesling anno\lncements, car.€r Day programs, Wizards Leegus listg

How will you determine whetherthr strategies led to progress toward tha goal? (lnclude lormative, benchna.k, and summative
dtla as aDDroodele.)

Numbe6 of 3tudents enrolled in care$ progrems and post secondary proglams

What does aldta ahow Goardino the lesults of the imrlemented slraleoics?
ling at Community lege

PUBIIC SE OOLS OF NOAIH CABOLINA
Sralc Board ol Erlucatidr IDep.rtd'en( ot l\ltic lr$lrrclio.



State requirements have changed and have etimlhat€d possible studont enrollment ln some programs rcsulting in seeking other posslblo programs

PUBLIC SCHOOIS OF NOBTH CAIIOLINA
Srare Boorll ofldocatiun lDepartnrerrt ol Public ln$truclion



, f(rBr rc s0,toor 3 or Nof B cartot|NA
Slrrc uonrr or Lrlu' rllor! L{t1,.rl,r$ir ol lU,ir lrr:irrurli!,r



we fund thesc strateqies?

aa
t
.g
o-

()
q,

o

Fundi|rg sourco 1i
Funding source 2:
Funding source 3:
Funding source 4i
Funding source 5:

Local district funds
State funds - OS$F
State funds for exceptional children
Other
Select a fundino source

Funding amounl:
Funding amounti
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Total initiative lunding: $0

Reviewfrequency: Quaderly

A$sig ed implementation team: Staff Development committee

Increased use of technology
lncreased need for addilional tech nology in classrooms for presentations,
monitodng ofstudent accesslhg improper clles
faculty planning and developing progrEms to use with technology

PrJRr.tc ssloors oF Nonfl]cA8ollNA
lilalc Board oI IiluLatroo I l)eparr'ner)r ol f!btid hrstruclio0

quality inlernet connection Additionat
Additonaltime neededfor

Staff Development |isting

How will you detcrmine whelher lhe strategie$ led to progress towaru the goanltniiudl formative, ben;hm;;I;;;ffim611yg

Lesson plans, obse ations, €quipment usage, software reports



:

=:
<i
ilo=

c-
L9

od
6!

E+
6
o

6
.g

.:

=

E;

e

E



PUAIlc SCHOOLS OI'NORTH CAfIOIINA
Srari: Aoar(lol Edwaidr lDetr.'trncni ol trlrl)lic Irslrudiorr



oo:
(!
o-

low will we fund these strategies?

runding source 1: Localdistrict funds
iunding source 2l state funds - DSSF
:undinq source 3: school general funds
:undirrg source 4: select a fundino source

Funding source 5i Select a fundillg source

ReviewfJequency: Quarlerly

Assigned impletnentation teaml AdministBtion Team

Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amountl
Funding amount:
Total initiative fundingl $o

i)
o

;ster club minut6s

ttow *itt you Utti.mine wlEtherthe strategies led to progress toward the goal? (lnclude fomative' benchmark, and summativo

dala as aDDroDriate-)
End restfis of lisls cohpsred

rla ^t thA ihnlosahra.l drrtadi.c?

Parent suryeys show mote lhan 80ryo positive rosults

PUELIC SCHOOLS OF NOFIH CABOI-INA
shlo Board ol[(hx:arroi IDepar(nrenl ol Palrlic lnslrudi0]r



PUBr-tC SCHOOLS AF NOnTE CAnOUNA
Sralo Board oJ Educdiion I Oeps(ment of Publi{ lns! udlon



Goal and Associated

PTJI'I.IC SCHOOLS OF NONTH CABOLINA
sratij sodr l o l Fd(caiiotr lDot)arlrneft oI I'j(hltu lislruclior



oa
o
o.

ow will we fund thesc shiegies?

:undi g source l:
:unding source 2:
runding source 3:
:unding sourcc 4;
:unding source 5:

Locdl district fuMs
Select a funding source

select a funding source
select a fundino souroe

Select a funding source

Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amount:
Funding amounti
Total initiative funding: $o

Reviewfrequency: Quarlerly

Assigned inrplementation teami safe, orderly, caring Team

su

FfraiEeta wiilTe used to detennina thether the strates!91 \te!e q9p!qy9!l{W!!!l!gg
@ci

How will you determine whether lhe stralegies led to progre$s toward the goal? (lnclude formalive, benchmatk, and summative
data as aDnroDriate.l
Discipllne reports

Wh.r i^ac .lArr ch^w 6^*rlind rh. rA.ulta 6fthc im6lem.ntcd stratedies?
Repons through Eckerd Altematives about Parcnting Program

PUBIIC SCHOOIS OF NORTh CABOLINA
Srate Boatrl oI i;duratior I Dcpart'nenr oI P!bliD lrrstruction



.9
E

p

<pZr

AE

ERo-

OE

rg

2
I

E

6
E



Safe$hool Ptan for lV"qt"f${3rt9g H h school

See VanceTa"nty B"ard af Education Policy Manual

PufsuanttoGenelalStatutesllSc.loS.4T'thissaleSchoolPlanplovidesrequiredinformationregardingrolesandresponsibilities
of district and schoot-|.uut o"r.onn"trlviih ruspuJto .stabli"hinc 

"!td 
maint"inins a safi:se"uru.g!&lqsdyig!991----=-.

E c Pierce, Pdncipalt'tame anO rote of person(s) resPqnsible for

implementino this Pl![
ffict suPerintendent

ln accotdance with General Statute $115C-105 47 (bX2), the distict supedntendent is t".try::]bl:9i."^:,::d'::i::,:1,:l::t *O

1ffifi!:ffi;:lHff;,lu]ffiil ,r; p,in"ip"i"'purrorr"nce.with rcspect to school saretv' monitorins and evaluatins

imptementation of thi. pt"n 
", 

,rtu "qloi"Lili,-ulo "JtJl
tn the event the district superintendent fails to fulfillthese responsibilities as required by state law, the following disciplinary

"""""qr"n""" 
,""v 

"""rr, 0NSEnt epPnOPRIATE INFORMATIoN HERE)

iltr; puBLrc scHooLs oF NoRTH CARoLINA
{$fn slale Board of Educaiion lDeparlmenl of Public lnslrrrction



@
tn aqcordance with eenerat Sjtatuie 5115C-105.47 (b)(3), the school principal is responsible for restoring, if necessary, and

maintaining a safe, securc, and arderly school environment. The duties of the pfincipal with respect to this include exhibiting

approptiate leadelship tor school petsonnel and students, providing for alternative placements fot students who are seflously

disruptive, reporting all cfiminal acts under G.S. 115C-2EE(g), and providing appropriate disciplinary consequences fot disruptive
srudents-

in fhe event the school principal fails to fulfillthese responsibilities as required by state law, the following disciplinary consequences

nlayoccuf:(lNSERTAPPRoPRlATElNFoRlMATloNHERE)
See Vance County Board of Education Policy Manual

rs, and Other School Personnel

ln accordance with General Siatute S115C- 105.47 (b)(4), other school personnel are tasked as fallows with restoring, if necessary,

and maintarnino a safe. secure, and orderlv school environment:

Assistent PdnciDal(s): Mark Lawhorne
Ieachers: WVHS faculty
Teacher Assistants: WVHS faculty
Other School Staff; WVHS staff

Services for At-risk Students
Pursuant to ceneral Statute S115C-105.47 (b)(5), the following procedures are used to identify and serye the needs of students at"

risk of academic tailure, or of engaging in disruptive or disorderly behavigt, or both.
Students are accessed on their academic success based upon End of Grade Testing, cguFe grading, altendance, discipline record,

and observations. lnitial meetings are held with parcnts, students, administrators, counselors, teachers, and other pelsons involved
with the student's academics, special senices, mental health, court counselors, medical care givers tg detelmine and evaluate what

has created circumstances that caused the student to be academically behind. Plans are created to help determine action
necessary to address the deficiencies and to set ggals for academic success toward graduatign. Success plans are created that

address individual needs academically that use tutoring, counseling, technological softwate, teaching methodology and interactions
tl'lat are designed to reach the established goals. Students are given feedback for sqccess through incentives and recognition Ior
academic and behavior improvement. Counseling and disciplinary consequences are in place to address behavioral inappropriate

filff puBuc scHools oF NoRrlr SABoLTNA
fa Slato Board oftducation llirpartnrent oi Public lnstr!01ion



brehavior and if necessary involvement of outside agencies ale recommended to address non academic problems or substance

"ir"i;''r"li" 
,jiJ,l", ;;;;;i ;;",";, g;il s"ssionu,-so"i.r su*ices, menrar hearth,.medicar.services,law-e{'_r::l"lT:LL1T:

:;=ffi ;.;;ffii;J,".i i.-i"""ilJ .i,1,,. in *.nio,ing o, p,ouidins additionar hetp,to."dgT: {:-b-!I-"^::::^"^T-,l"l.l,ll:"_.^,t
ffi;i !ffi; ;;;iliu""uiu c"r*r tr"ining schdols, Tar Heel challenge, and other educational institutions ate utilized to

p.ovide sessions or coursewotk that provide success beyond high school andto instill the goals of increasing education in a

studen{s life so that even greater success is possible

ilG puBlrc scHooLs oF NonrH caRouNA
tlrr Stat€ Board ol b.lulatiorr lDepa{menl ofPrrhlic ln5lrL'clion



l-...r**"t t" G"".rrl $t"t"t" S115O-106J7 (nxo)r tf'" fotto*ing mechanisms are used for assessing the needq of disruptive and

disorderly students who are at risk of acaclemic failure, providing these students with services to assist them in achieving

academicallyandmodifyingtheifbehavior,andfo|ry@
rstudentstofeduceproblematicinteractionsandtoincfease

str"rdent indi'ridualized experience. When necessary and whenever possible, students afe provided computers or computel ptograms

at hqn1e. Teachers provide reading and wdtten assignments so that students can remain cufient with classroom activities.

Alternative assignments and projects are given to students to refocus occasionally when distraction$ cause disruplion.

ngservicesareproVidedtostudent5assignedtoanaltemativeschool
or an alternative learninq program.

l[andwhohavenotpassedcompetenciesandwhoareat
risk of not graduating from high school.

illfi pueuc scr.roots oF NoRrH GARoLTNA
f state Board of [rhrcalion IDepa(nient of Public ln$truclion



ln accordance with General StatLrte Sl'15C' 105 .17 (b)(7), the followrng measurable (goals) for irnproving school safety and order are
ill place. (Copy as needed depending upon number of

Goal:
'l-arget:

llndicator:
Nlilestone
Goal:
'I'arget:

lndicator:
MiGstone

Have a school social worker on staff full tinle
lo provide more imrnediate interaction tor iiudenis wittr
Roster

Jun.l2
lmpro.ye Food and
Cafeteria cooking
Equipnent on site

Date: Jun-12

Nutrition gfferings

equipment or vendornatics

lncrease graduation

Graduation list

Jun-12

Professional Development
L:valuation instr"ument foi professional faculty
I i.e extinguisher usage
glood bornu patlrogens
Ulediation training
I echnology jncorporatio

Computer technology programs
Crisis maniigement plans

Fursuant to General Statute S115C-105,47 (bX10), identify the diotrict's plan to work effectively with local law enfarcement and court
officials.

A security .,fficer is on campus daily and has a defined role and procedural list to follow. These officers serve as security, but also
often act as advisors to students who may have questions or problems. A crisis management plan is in place, training has been
.:omoleled wilh the facrrllv and staff an.l lhe nlrn is in nlace in ell classrooms and offices throuohorf ihe school r:ouri co"nsFlorc

tate

l

L

I

hr accordance with General Statute S 115C-105.47 (bXB), the following measures are used to detennine the effectiveness of the
sDhool's efforts to assisl at-risk students, including effectiveness ol procedures adopted under G.S. 115C-'l05.48 (Alternative
Learning Programs).

hr accordance with General Statute S115C-105.47 (bxg), the following planned or recently completed professional developtnent
aliqfls with ihe qoals of our safe school initiative:

il[: pusLrc sDnools oF No[T cARoLtNA
i{f' Slale Eoirrd of F(Inatio[ I Dep rrrrent of PlllJlic lnstrirctb



district attonreys, juvenile .iustice, probation oflicers are in contact and utilized with siudents and faculty th.ough school visiis. court
involvement, or meetings. lnformation on aftendance, academic progress. behavior are shared with court officials as needed and are
also used as a reinfgrcement for academic and school success.

A public information gttice is available at the district level. News media are provided with infotmation regularly about school events
and activities. A call alert system is in place to provide immediate information to the communities and to provide emergency alerts.
Psrent Teacher Associations are organized in the school and at lhe county level to involva parents. Board of Education policies spell
out m€thods lor eommunity mEmbers to sddress concefns at all levels. ./

iilE pusrtc sclroors oF NoRTH cARolrNA

Pursuant to General Statute Sl'15C- 105.47 (bX11), identify the districls plan to provide access to infolmation to the school

fif1 srate aoflrd otEdllcatior lDepanment of Public lnstruction



N'e

oo
aa.

<ao

E

a

z
oc
a

z

I
l

IA

ao_
.9q

>tq
o!r=
f'391



School-based Management and Accountability Program
Summary of School-based Waiver Requests

ram Years: 2011-2012

LEA or chartq School NamerNumber: Vance County Schools - 910

School Num Request for Waiver

1. Please describe the waiver

the law, requlation. or

3. Stste how the wgiverwill be used.

4. State how this waiver helps achieve the c oerformance ooals

Please duplicate this sheet as needed fot additional waivers,

Si gnature of Superintendent/Designee

PUBLIC SCHOOI.S OF NOBTT CANOLINA
Srare 6o.rd ot EdLrcaiion ll)€tarrrnerrt ot Pubtic lnsrrrcrion

ft6sr



PERSONNEL

Vance County Schools
Board ofEducation
November l, 201 I

Persomei Committee Meeting
Minutes

The Personnel Co[unittee of the Vance County Board of Education met on Tuesday,
\ovember l, 201I at 8:30 a.rl at the Vance County Schools' Administrative Office.

Board llembeis Presetrt Staff llembers Presetrt
!tr. Ronald Kinsley, Chairperson Mr. Ronald Gregory Superintendent
Ms. Ruth Hartness M!. Wil Mclean, Executive Dfector, HR\4
Ms. Margaret Ellis

Not Present

Call to Ordcr
The meeting was called to order at approximately 8:30 a.m.

Action Itemsi
Employrnent Recommendations(s)
Leaves ofAbsence(s)

A motion was made that the reconunendations are presentgd to the full Board on
November 7. 201 l.

Discussion ltems:

l. New evaluation procedures for teachers
2. Approval ofFlexible Benefits Provider
3. Reading proglam at our low perfoming schools
4. What can be done differently to improve our schools

The meeting was adjoumed at approximately 9100 a.m.

The next meetilg ofthe Personnel Committee will be Decamber 6, 2011. You may
contact any member ofthe Personnel Committeg for further details ofdiscussion items or
you may contact Wil Mclean in the Human Resource Management Omce.



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATTON
NOVEMBER Z 201I, BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

I. EMPLOYMENTR.ECOMMENDATION(S)
EFFECTIVE FT,\ID

NAI}IE RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SBEE
Joselyn Keamey BIF Frmily & Cotrsumer Southenr Vance 0lll9l20l2 State
(intedm position) Scietrce Teacher

November 7, 201 I Board Meeting Page I of4



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 7, 2011, BOARD MEETNG

PERSONNEL SUM}IARY SEEET

IL LEAI'E(S')

NANIE

Fredericka DutrDing
(FMLA)

Kathryl Reed
(FMLA)

Kasandra Moore
(FMLA)

Fratrklin Burwell
(Education Leave w/o

Strcey Pearson
(FMLA)

Isabella Jenkins
(FMLA)

Valerie Royster
(FMLA)

Michael Wsrd
(FMLA)

BAg/Slx PosrTroN

B/T Nlusic Teacher

LOCATION

Clarke

Dabney

Dabney

Dabney

Pinkston St.

E. O. Young

L. B. Yancey

Z€b V'lrce

Northern Vrnce

EFFECTN'E FLIND
DATE SoUBEE

l2ll2l2l1l Stefe

WF

B/F

B/II
pav)

w/F

B/F

B/F

w/M

Khdergartetr Teacher

EC Teacher

Art Teacher

Reading Teacher

EC Teacher

T€scher Assistart

Teacher Assistant

EC Teecher

09/16120ll State

lll28?oll State

l0l24l20ll Strte

09/2612011 State

ll/l4l20ll State

l0/2El20ll Saate

l0l24?0ll Strte

NlichrelBreitenfeld w/M
(Education Leave w/o pay)

lll07l20ll State

November 7, 201I Board Meeting Page 2 of 4



VAITICE COIJNTY BOARI' OF EDUCATION
NOI'EMBER Z 2011, BOARD MEE!'ING

PERSONNEL SUMMARY SEEET

IIL BUS DRTYERTS)

NAME NEAEI( BASIreN

BrendaEeurT B/F Subrdtute B[3 Ddver

Noveinber 7, 201I Bodd Me€ting Page 3 of4



VANCE COIJNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NO\'EMBER 7, 2011, BOARD MEETING

PERSONNEL SUMMARY SIIEET

rv.

PIERCE GROUP
Phn Year: JuV 1,2012 - June 30' 2015

Noverriber 7, 2011 Board Meeting Page 4 of 4



VA\CE COt,\iTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVEMBER 7, 20TI, BOARD NIEETL\IG

PERSONNEL ADDENDUM SUMMARY SHEET

I. EMPLOYMENT RECODIMENDATION (S)

EFFECTIVE FTINI)
NA}IE BAqE/SEX POSITION LOCATION DATE SOURCE

NIary Beab Riley w/F 3'd Grade Teacher zeb varce lll07l2lll Strte
(replacing Allison Brower WF - lransGned)

Velma Robertsor WiF Reading lentor Pilkstor St./ l0/3ln0ll State
(new interim position) L. B. Yancey

November 7, 201 I Board Meeting Page 1 ofl



FINANCE

Roll Call

Board Members

Gloria J. Wlite, Chairperson

Emeron Cash
Darlynn Oxendine

Others Present
Nledia

Cell to Order

VANCE COLNTY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATIO]{

FIIi.{I{CE COIMITTEE }IEETING
ocToBER 26, 201r

5:,15 P.!I.

(Preserlt)
(Present)
(Present)

}TINUTES

Staff Members

Ronald Gregory, Supedntendent (Present)
Stevel Craham, Finance Officer (Preselt)

Chairman Gloria J. White called thg meeting to order.

ODen Session

Itrfordatioprl Item: Elimitratiop of Teacher Prepavment

Statf members provided the Conunittee with an overview ofHouse Bill 720 (scision Law 201r-179)
which eliminates teacher prepa),nent beginning in the 2012-13 fiscal year. With the passing of
this legislation, school districts will no longer be able to pay teachers a full month's salary on
August 31". Based on resolution of pending legislative issues and feedback iiom teachers and
other ter-month employees, Vance County Schools wili need to adopt a saiaD' payment plao for
terl-month employees begiming July l, 2012 and going forward. Options cunently being
considered include changing the pay date to the end ofthe first month ofemplolalent, or issuing
a panial palment at the end ofAugust and fuIl pa),rnent at the end of September.
(see attsched Item SummaryJot more details)

Action ltemi Aporoval of Budset Amendments

Staff members are seeking approval for Amendments to the Budget Resolurioo for the Smte
Public School Fund, Federal Programs Fund, and Other Restdcted Fund.
(see attac he d ame nd ments)

Nlotion: Gloria J, White made a motioD to approve the budget amendments and to forward
to the full Board for approval. Seconded by Darlynn Oxendine. llotion carried (310).



V.!cc CoEty Scloolr
I'hrtrce Committe. Meetirg
october 26 2llll
Ptge2

Adlouinment

The n€xt meetitrg ofthe Filalc€ Conmittee will be det€rmiued at a tater date.

chsirnan Gloda J. white adjoumed the ne*ing.

Respectfu lly submitted,

&r,,^Cgr"/rd
StEvcn C. GnhauL c.P.M., cI.GPo
Fharce Officer
Vance County Sclrools



VANCE COUNTY SCHOOTS

BOARD OF EDUCATION

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

October 25, 2011

Board Committee Members

Gloria.l. White, connlttee ch.irpereon

Emeron Cash

Darlynn Oxendine

lnformation ltems

(1) EllminationofTeacherPrepayment

Action ltems

Staff Committee Members

Ronald Gregory sup€rintondent

Steven Graham, Financo Officer

(see attached ltem Summary)

(11 Approval of Budget Amendments (see attachedl

Next Finance Committee Meeting:
TBD



Informatiotr It€m:

VaDce Coutrty Schools
Finance Committee
October 26, 201I

Elimination of Teacher Prepayment

Summarv

The NC General Assembly passed House Bill 720 (Session Law 20ll-379): School and Teacher
Paperwork Reduction Act. One of the prcvisions in the bill (Section 5) eliminates teacher prepa),rnent,

beEinnine in the 2012-13 fiscal vear.

Prior to the 2004-05 tiscal year, school districts paid teachers at the end of each full nonth of
employment. Effective July l, 2005, the General Assembly created a new req'lirement that school
districts pay t€achers a fuil month's salary on August 31''. Since the passage oftha! law, school districts
have been, in effect, prepalng teachers in August for over 2 rveeks' worth of li,ork that is not fully
realized until late NIay and June. Whereas House Bill 720 struck some prepayment language that had
existed in statute (G.S. I l5C-302.1) prior to the 2004-05 fiscai year, it inadvertently failed to strike the
specific statutory language that the initial pay date for teachers shall be no later than August 3l and shall
irclude a full monthly pa)'rnent. The NCSBA, NCASA and NCAE are proposing technical corections
to clarify and clean up the curent statutory prepayment language and authorization..

Upon adoption of the technical conection, Vance County Schools will need to de:ermine how teachers
and other ten month employees will be paid. The two options currently being consiclered are:

Option l; Change lhe pav date to lhe end oflhe firs! month oJjtmDlovment

If a teacher reports to work on August 16 their first pay date would be on September 15 and on the l5tb
ofeach ofthe following 9 months. Ifthe employee elects to be on lhe l2-month installment plan option,
the last pay date would be August 15.

Option 2: Parttal pa\,ment at end ofAusust and full pavment at the end of September

Technically, the pay date could be kept at the end of the month and make a panial payme[t in August
and make a full pa),rnent in the subsequent month. The full monthly cycle would continue through the
month of !Iay. In June, a partial last check would be issued for the days worked in June. The l2-month
installment plan option would be eliminated.

Vance County Schools has presented this information to affected employees in order that they will be
prepared for this change when it becomes effective. Based on feedback of employees and the resolution
of pending legislative issues, we will deliberate and act expeditiously on the adoption of a salary
pa)'rnent plan for ten-month employees for thc 2012-13 fiscal year and beyond.



vance County Schools Budget Revi€w
As of October 25, 2011

Percentage
to Date

40.210/"
28.45o/o

0 000/"

11.58o/o-----frffi

Local Budget
Salaries & Wages
Employer-Provided Benefits

Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transfers & Other

Total Local

State Budget
Salaries & Wages
EmployeFProvided Benefits

Operating ExPenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transferc & Other

Total State

Federal Budget
Salaries & Wages
EmployeFProvided BeneJlts

Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transfers & Other

Total Foderal

Other Restricted Budget

Saiaries & Waqes
Employer-Provided Benellts
Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
Transfe6 & Other

Total Oiher Restdcted

Capital outlay Budget

Sala es & Wages
EmployerProvided Benefi ts
operating Expenses
Capital Oltlay
Transfers & Other

Total Capital Outlay

Child Nutrition Budget
Salaries & Wag€s
Employer-Provided Benefi ts
Operating Expenses
Capiialized Purchases
Transfe6 & Other

Total Child Nutrition

Child Care Budget
Salaries &Wages
Employer-Provided Benefits
Operating Expenses
Capitalized Purchases
T.ansfers & Other

TotalChild Care

Grand Total

Budoet To-Date Over/lJnder
-5--l-986329.-00 $ 541,019 50 1,445 808.50

$ 666,940.00 $ 26€,187.70 398,752.30
g 4,227.276.A0 $ 1 ,202,513.92 3.024'762-08

6$ - 000

-q, 7Li4 000 s 2.0ao.797.92 5,396,642.08

@--@
$ 9,578,804.00 $ 3,240,133.88 6,338,670',12 33 A3%

$ 2,202,S02.00 S 869,191.71 1,333,710 29 39 46%

$ 16,157.00 $ 16'157 00 0.00%

s $ - 000 000%

3?i361trt356-?:r$:lEE6"--- @.

J1-335si5n6--f--64!4323 3.97180177 2556";
$ 1,863,785.00 $ 544,307.44 1,319'477 56 29 2O'/"

$ 3,526,935.86 $ 163,673.37 3,363,262 49 464%

$ 26,435.00 $ (5,870.34) 32,305.34 -22214/o

$ $ ' ooo o oo"/"
-Atm6o-66-i-206d-lE3ld----!F8erar@.

$-g
$ 68,788.00 $
$ 527,743.00 $ 39,750.00

0.00
68,788.00

487,993.00
'125.000.00

T_.T-$- - ooo o.oo%

$ 12s,000.00 $

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

$ 721.531.00 $ 39,750.00 68i;tm:60 ---i:54fr

$ 105,118.00 $
$ 17,288.00 $
$ 15,094.00 s
$-$

28,377.45
5,613.33
1,465.5S

76,740.55
11,674.67
13,628.41

0-00

27.AO%
32.47%

9.71%
0.000/"

0.00%$ $ ,.==,9.9,0$ '137,500.00 $ 35,456.37 rE@.$ ---- E7M

s 68.952,9?2.86 $ 18,64',1,659.38 $ 50,311,313.48 27.O40k



Budget Amendment # I
VANCE COT]NTY SCHOOLS

State Public School Fund

Th€ VlDce County Board ofEducation it i neetirg on th€ 7th day of r"ovember, 2011 prsc€d the follo*ing r€solution.

BE IT RESOLVED thrtthe follo$ing amendmenb be nld€ to the Budget R€solulton for th€ fircll year ending Jun€ 30,2012.

Explanadon; To amend budget to align with resources and adjust to DPI allotments. Allomeni Revision #28-33. VIF
Conversion 001 to 020 S1,231,384; PRC 0?3 School Connectiviry 950,399

Total Appropriation in Current Budget $ 41,843,674

.{mount of Incretsey'(Decrees€) ofabov€ Amendment 50J99

Totrl Appropriation in Current Amended Budget !___{1,!94,44

Code Number Decrease

R€venues:

Expenditures:

5100

5:00
5300

5,100

5800

6100

6240

6300

6400

5500

6600

6700

6800

6900

7000

8100

SIate Public School Fund

School Technolosy Fund

Textbook5 (New)

Textbooks (Carryover)

Senices:
ar IDstructional Services

Special Populations Services

Akem.tile Programs and Services

school Leadership Services

school-Based Suppon Services

System- Mde Sapport Se nices:
support and Developmenl Seryices

Special Popularion Support and Dcvelopmenl Sen ic€s

Altematile Progrms and Services Suppon and Development Services

Technology Support services

Operational Suppon Sewices

Financial and Human Resource Sedces

Accountability Services

System-Wid€ Pupil Suppod

Policy. Leadership and Public Relations S€rvices

Ancillary Sewices

Paymenr ro Other Covemmental Unils

si0.399

si.33.1

s29,000

si0.l99

s22

s22

s30,000

si98

$1,236

Passed by majority vote of the Vance Counly Board ofEducation on the 7Ih day ofNovember, 201L

chairrnan. Board ol Education

Secretary, Board of Education



Budget Amendment # I
V.{\CE COUNTY SCHOOLS

Federal Grants Fund

The Vrnc€ County Bo&rd of Edu.atiotr at a meeling on the 7th day ofNovemb€r,20ll pass€d th€ following resolulion.

BE IT Rf,SOLvED thai the following amendBents be madc to lhe Budg€t R€solution forthe fiscal yerrrndingJur€ 30,2012.

Explanarion: To amend budget io align with resources and need. Allot&ent Revision #9-12. PRC 023 5865; PRC 044

$2,331; PRC 049 S19,874; PRC 050 $220,684; PRC 051 (SI60); PRC 060 Sl6; PRC 082 S 10,000; PRC 103 (S7,l0l);
PRC 104 565l; PRC 105 ($l); PRC 109 $140,640: PRC 118 S12,444: PRC 141 (5734); PRC 155 521,246: PRC 156

s21.954.

Total Appropriation in Current Budget
Amount of Increase/(D€crease) of rbov€ Amendment

Total Appropriation in Current Amend€d Budget

s ro'310,292

112.709

s 10.753.001

CodeNumber DescriDrion oiCode Decrease

Revenues:

f,xpenditures:

5100

5200

5300

5800

6r00
6200

6300

u00
6500

6600

6700

7000

8000

I

I

I

lI 
n str u c r io nal Se n ices :

Resular Inrrrucrional Seruices

Special Populations selvices

Aitemadve Programs and Sewices

School-Bas€d Suppon Services

St stem- Wide S uppo ft Senices :
Support and Devclopment Services

Special Population Support and Developm€nt Services

Altemadve Prognms and Sewices Suppon and Developnent Services

T€chnology Suppon s€rvices

Opentional Suppon Services

FinanciaL and Human Resource Services

Accounrability Services

Ancillarr S€rvices

Non-Prosradlned Charses

S:142.709

s9.327

s271,85'l

sl.?t8
$498

r;;;l

s 101,58,t

sll.709

s6r.ei6l

Passed by majority vote ol the Vance County Board ofEducation on rhe 7th day ofNovember, :01L

Chairman, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Educaliol



Budget Amendm€nt # I
VAr\CE COLI'ITY SCHOOLS

Other Restricted Fund

The Vance Couty Bo.rd of f,drcltion at a meetiq on the ?tl day of November, !01I passed the following r€eluliotr.

BE IT RISOLVED rhrt tte fouo$iDg ameodmeDts belnadeto the Budget Resolurioo for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.

Explanation: To smend the budget to align resources with current needs. PRC 413 NC PRE-K 5633,860; PRC 448

colden Leaf$12,006. PRC 545 $1,659; PRC 588 5400; PRC 990 5860

Total Approprirtioo in Currert Budg€t $ 2,600,E90

Amount oflncrease/(D€cresse) of rbove Amendment 648,785

Totrl Appropriatiotr itr Current Ametrded Budget S 3,219rq2!

Revetrues:

Expenditures:

5t00
5200

5300

5400
ji00
5800

6100

6200

6300

6400

6500

6600

6',700

6800

6900

7000

8000

t--..
lslr.e 

fund'ng

Counrr Appropriarions

Inieresr md Indirect Cosl

Trosfer In

Approprhted Fund Balance

Instactional Senices:
Regular Instrucrional Selvices

Special Populations S€rvics

Altemat;ve Prognms and Services

School Leadership Swic6
Co-Curicular SeFices

schoot-Based Support Services

System-lYide Suppoft Se ices:

Suppon and Development Sepices

Special Populalion Suppon and Developmenr Senices

Altemative Programs and Services Suppon d D€velopment Services

Iechnology Support Services

operational Suppon Services

Fin4cial and Human Resource Sek-ices

Accountability seNicg"

iy$ed-Wide Pupil Suppon

lolicy, Leadenhip and Public Relations Senices

{ncillary Sen-iccs

:hader Schools Allocation

s645.866

s1.260

s1.659

;11.925
l

s,il3.6b0l

s363

sl63

Passed by maiority vote of the Vance County Board ofEducation on the 7th day ofNovember, 201L

Chairman, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education



BUILDING AND GROUNDS

Building and Grounds Committee Minutes

The Building and Grounds Committee of the Vance County Board of Education met Thursday, October
27, 2011, at 8:30 am in the Superintendent's Conference Room. The following members were
present: Ruth M. Hartness, Ronald 8. Kinsley, Dorothy M. Williams, Ronald E. Gregory, Claiborne
Woods and Steven Graham.

Meeting was called to order by Mrs. Hartness and followed the agenda.

L

.

Eaton-lohnson Two Storv Building
Mrs. Hartness introduced her guest, N4r. Vincent Ragland, who brought a presentation on

the use ofthe Eaton-Johnson two story building. Mr. Ragland has sponsored a youth
group for about 7 years. He provided a power point presentation. He works with 3 other
youth groups and wants to incorporate them into his plans for youth in Vance County.
They focus on teen pregnancy, improvin8 test scores for kids and helping to expose and
prepare them for college. TheyarealsoconsideringaK-5afterschoolprogramiftheyfeel
they can get enough participation. Mr. Ragland's program is called the ROY Project which
stands for Reclaim Our Youth. lfthis project was to be approved, they would want to
preserve the building for its histo.ic value. Their funding would primarily come from
grants. Their tutors are professionally trained in specific fields of expertise, not just
untrained volunteers. Mr. Ragland requested that his group be given consideration tor
this building being conveyed to his group.

lvls. Andrea Harris spoke on behalf ofthis program and asked that we allow the ROY

Project to utilize this building.

Mr. Gregory and Mrs. Hartness both explained that the Board of Education was not on any
time frame to do anything with this building. The time frame that has been discussed in

the recent Board MeetinS was provided by tandmark Development in order for them to
receive the grants and tax credits they plan to use.

During this meeting many ideas were discussed about expanding services to the
community which could possibly include medical and some activities for seniors, This

completed Mr. Ragland's presentation. He indicated he would like to present to the full
Board in December.

Maintenance Update and Other Proiects
The maintenance update for Odober was shared. {Attachment l)

Announcementst.

claiborne Woods provided information that shows a 53% increase in fluorescent lamp cost
in june of 2011 and an additional 24% increase on November 15 of this year which js a

77% increase in five months. This equates to S1.35 per lamp increa5e. (Attachment ll)

The meetin8 was adjourned at 9r20 am.

csw: IO/27/20t1



Building & Grounds Committee Meeting
thursday, October 27, 2011

8:30 am
Superintendent's Conference Room

Agenda

l. Eaton-Johnson Tn,o story Eullding Vinc€nt Ragland

ll. Malntenance Updates & Other Projects Cbiborne Woods

lll, Announcements - Ught Bulb Cost lncreare Claiborne Woods
trst year cost 97,243.68 x 25% increase = 51,810,92

(Attach ments)



BULDINGS ANDobCROLJNDS RSPORT arrAcHMENr I

l. Aycock
A, R€placed hot rvar€r tealer to stafrcstooE.
B. Chang€d all air filrers building wide.
C. Assisted in fire inspection.

2. Cwer
A. Chalgcd dl ai! filt€rs blildirg widc.
B, Insulatcd the rcftigcration lircs on thc walk.in cooler and teezcr.
C. Assisrcd in frc iaspcction

3. Clarkc
A- Assistod thc school with the inshllation of new baskabalt gools plchased by pTA.
B. Assistcd i! firc inspcction.

4. Debncv
A. R.p&iEd s€vc(.I roofleaks.
B. Rcplaccd hot wer hcater to etaff rr$rcom,
C. Rcplaced the condeorcr molor otr Udt #5,
D. Assisted in firr hspcction

5. E- M. Rouils
A. Clunged all air Elters building widc.
B. Rcplaccd rhc timer ot ihc gleas€ trap itr the kitche[
C. R+lacrd tlE iodoor blowcr moor on thc lrcgt punp in thc cafclcria-
D. Rlplac€d the h€at pump condcnser motor i! Room 36,
E Assistcd ia frc inspcotion

6. Eatop.Johoson
A. Rcplace 7 broken windoq,s
B. Rcmovcd graftti from side ofmedia ce er.
C. bqtl{tcd the c&igaatiot lircs on the walk.in coolcr and 6rca.
D. Assisted in file insp€clion

7. E. O. Youos
A. Assisted il firc inspection

8. Hcn&non Mirldlc
A. Ilstalled mctal facia bcnea$ bridge to 70's buildturg.
B. Rspaircd thc coodcDlatc lircs on the gas p€ck for thc cafccri&
C. Rrplsccd the rrltcr valvc on thc ice urachinc,
D. Acaist€d iD fIr iospcdioo-

9. L. B. Y{rc€v
A, Chaagcd alt tlc air ffltc$ buildilg wide.
B. Fepl.cld tbG retigcorion lincs on ualk-in coolcr duc to c.pp.,r thicvcs.
C. Assi$od i! fite i$pectio!.



10. New Hop€
A, Replaced the fan qsembly in the heat pump for 0re main office.
B. Assisted fire iDsp€ctiol.

I L Northem Vspc,e Hiqh
A. Insca cd 0bsghss wall palpls i! two clrsrooms.
B, Rcplacod thc themnstat on the hot water boilcr for room f-102.
C. R"paired thc drain linc on the veutilator in dre ROTC room.
D. A3cistcd in frE inspoction.

12, Pipkston Sts et
A. R€placed lhe contetor on the heat pltop for mobile utit #4.
B. Changed all air filters building widc.
C. Asisted in 6rc inspwtion.

ll. Southem Vaace Hieh
A. hepded grounds aDd stadium for Homecomilg.
B. Cbaogcd tho rnotor Erd f€! bladc on chill€r #3 ,

C. Assisted in fu€ iffpcction.

14. Wcatrlp Valce
A. RcpairEd guttrr on school.
B. Ch&ged tbc a[ air filters building widc.
C. Rcplaccd thc comprcssor in 6e hcat prrllp for the cafctcria.
D. Assisted iD fire irspcstioq,

15. ZfbVtnce
A. Rcmoved deer remains from school grouds.
B. Assisted in fue inspcctio!.

I 6. Facllities Deporrpent
A. CoDti[ucd !9 work witL Hitg Alsociatcs to clcan up I I Do h *rarrsoty plrnch list .t

Clarkc Elqnc ary School.
B. Worked with H. G. R€ynolds to g€t multipu4ose rooms dri€d in and interior painted.
c. FaciLiralcd h.ctirg wirh Firc Marshd prio. to complctirg ilspectioDs.
D. Work ordcrs rec€ivcd thrcugh S€ptmber 30, 201I - 1,572

work ordcrs complct€d throwh scptcmber 30 2011 - 1,467
Wort otdcrs ilcomllste through Scptr,obcr 30, 201 I - 105

Prior ycar work ordcrs - 126



ATTACHMENT II

too.b, Clrldr
Frllll:
ganll
foi
CC:
$q..t

toyd, l{il€
w€d.ra.d.y, Ociober 26,2011 3t12 Prt
Woodr. Cbiborne
Ralry. Ri:kX P€dlr, Karin; Loyd, MiIe
Fluoalsant Lamp

elE, q.b. JE*Ednr.rE lHlEtubrrElb.Etb.F,doabtF-lriiS.tc2dlclrng
ctsLil.bd qlrhc bSEr r.dh. r52ml dstra lcrdlrxr-.ne62Lalp!.EnF art
Eqrh6 b lDrrnF. ft l*bEd[.n2o.ara l -radrt fGot&t-n*
a.uLt4
s..i.*rh*-
VCSlb
@lC.'G-.l|@r{'d
d6tdaraUz*.s



Odober 5, 2011

Dr.r lbca l|rdn9R4oftr

-ne triitrni narG 6Fniies-to iroe-rlince suuhntlihrnedodarvffirEiiie-reIlrt--af.ilribi
Occlsion to tlmit ttrc anlLbillty ol Rarc Ear$ Ehmrtts' (Thas! aru crldal co fonrnb i'l thc
pho:gbor coatlng ot nuo.e5.em lamp6.l As a ,€3{rh Gq SyhEnia. .nd PhlliF have announced another

paice irc,€age atftcting lin..r tnd comp.ct f,gorcicent3

!€ginning o.tmbcr 15, 2OU Philips UEhtirU wlll lmCement an a.A. Flca li.!c|l. of 2'l*
fur lincar anal compact lluoalscefib, SFcifiG pJke in(l€Ere p€lt ntilt€s wlllvary si8dncantly by

fruotlscent produ.t family. All otter p,oducB wlll Emdn at ctlrrfft lellls cfilctht! Aurust 15, 2011'

addidon.l irrioam.tio.! lrLting to th€ Rarc Eatth shorta$!, ar wdl a5, indutEy comtnur&rtio'ls

G8rrdl.t pdqjtl3 incffiscc can be tound on our wrbslte .t lwrciJilMtr&rgtrL For r+date
n6r-"too ttt* corcn dl€ implcts rnd fluctuations in thc ma*et deisc Eo to lr'vwlll.llos'tdl'/
lhqrdgr

hte sinclfely tfunk you br your b]shels and apo.fclatc Your udatstlndlt{ as we Ftl thrqtrh
thlrs qprtced.nd lllrh con(Itktnt

7d*// A*-- ,il^rtu,*-
Mchael H, Voss
PrEsid.rlt

stEr€ s$derSon
VP, 6.neral Mantglr

Sell...to Tell

plilUN'

We

snm



POLICY

Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education Policy Committee
October 26, 2011

The Vance County Board of Education Policy Committeo met on Wednesday, October 26,
2011, at 5:30 p.m. in the superintendent's conference room.

Present: Darlynn Ox€ndine Ronald Gregory
Gloria J. White Cassandra Evans

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. oxendine.

S!@egcc!!e4
.1. File JFB (also JCDB) - Gang-Related Activity

After reviewing, the committee agreed to send to the full Board for approval.

* File JFBA (also JCDC) - Prohibition Against Discrimination, Harassment and Bullying

The committee agreed to send the policy to the full Board for approval.

* File JHC - Concussion and Head lnjury

The committee reviewed the policy and agreed to send it the full Board for approval.

glheri

Meeting adiourned.

The next meeting is scheduled for Novembe( 22,2O1'l at 5:30 p.m.



FILE: JFB (also JCDB)

GANG.RELATED ACTIVITY

The Vance County Board of Education strives to create a safe, orderly, caring and
inviting school environment. Gangs and gang-related activities have proven contrary to
that mission and are prohibited within the schools. A gang is any ongoing organization,
association or group of three or more persons, whether formal or informal, having as
one of its primary activities the commission of criminal acls and having a common name
or common identifying sign, colors or symbols. The violence and crime that accompany
gangs pose a serious threat to the safety of students and employees of the school
system. Even absent acts of violence or cr,me, the existence of gang-related activity
within the schools creates an atmosphere of fear and hostility that obstructs student
learning and achievement. Thus, the Board condemns the existence of gangs and will
not tolerate gang-related activity in the school system.

A. PRoHTBTTED BEHAVToR

Gang-related activity is sirictly prohibited within the schools. For the purposes of
this policy, "gang-related activity" means: (1) any conduct that is prohibited by
another Board policy and is engaged in by a student on behalf of an identified
gang or as a result of the student's gang membership; or (2) any conduct
engaged in by a student to perpetuate, proliferate or display the existence of any
identified gang.

Conduct prohibited by this policy includes:

1 wearing, possessing, using, distributjng disptaying or selling any clothing,
jewelry, emblems, badges, symbols, signs or other items with the intent to
convey membership or affiliation in a gang;

2. communicating either verbally or non-verbally (gestures, handshakes,
slogans, drawings, etc.) with the intent to convey membership or affiliation
in a gang;

3. tagging, or otherwise defacing school or personal property with symbols or
slogans intended to convey membership or affiliation in a gang

4. requiring payment of protectjon, insurance or otheMise intimidating or
threatening any person related to gang activity

5 inciting others to intimidate or to act with physical violence upon any other
person related to gang activity

6. soliciting others for gang membership; and

7. committing any other illegal act or other violation of school system policies
in connection with gang-related activity.

(Page 1 of 3)



a.

FILE: JFB (also JCDB)

NoTIcE

The superintendent or designee shall regularly consult with law enforcement
officials to mainta,n current examples of gang-related activities, including but not
limited to gang names and particularized examples of potential gang indicators
including symbols, hand signals, graffiti. clothing, accessories and behaviors.
Each principal shall maintain a list of current examples of gang-related activities
to assist students, parents and teachers in identifying gang symbols and
practices. The list shall be available in an easily accessible location in the main
office of the school. Parents. students and school employees may, upon
request, access the list, which shall include a warning that wearing or displaying
clothing. hand signs or symbols identified jn the list with the intent to convey
membership or affiliation in any gang may subject a student to discipline under
this pollcy

ln addition, the Student Code of Conduct (Policy JFC) and all student handbooks
(or such other similar materials distributed to parents and students in lieu of a
student handbook) shall contain notice that ('1) current information on gang-
related activities is maintained in the main office at each school: (2) information
on gang-related activities is subject to change and the principal should be
consulted for updates: and (3) wearing or displaying clothing. hand signs or
symbols identified in the list with the intent to convey membership or affiliation in
any gang may subject a student to discipline under this policy The Student
Code of Conduct and student handbook (or such other similar materials) also
shall provide the addresses of websites that contain additional information
identifying gang signs, symbols, clothing and other gang indicators.

ln providing this jnformation for studenls and parents, the Board acknowledges
that not all potential gang indicators connote actual membership in a gang.

CoNSEeuENcEs

Before being punished for a violataon of subseclion A.1 or A.2, above, a studenl
shall receive an individualized warning as to what item or conduct is in violation
of this poliry and shall be permitted to immediately change or remove any
prohibited items. A student may be punished only if he or she previously
received notice that the specific item or conduct is prohibited.

The superintendent or designee shall list in the Student Code of Conduct the
specific range of consequences that may be imposed on a student for violations
of these subsections. (Policy JFC and JFC-R)

ln a situation where a student has violated this policy or is otheMise suspected
of gang affiliation through other circumstantial evidence, the principal shall
conduct an intervention involving the pdncipal and/or assistant principal, the

(Page 2 of 3)



FILE: JFB (also JCDB)

student and the student's parent. Such intervention also may include the school
resource officer and others as appropriate. The purpose of an intervention is to
discuss school officials' observations and concerns and to offer the student and
his or her parent's information and an opportunity to ask questions or provide
other information to the school officials.

This policy shall be applied in a nondiscriminatory manner based on the
objective characteristics of the student's conduct in light of the surrounding
circumstances.

Legal References: G.S. 115C-390.2

Adopted:

Vance County Schools, Henderson, N. C. 27536

(Page 3 of 3)



FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

PROHIBITION AGAINST DISCRIMINATION,
HARASSMENT AND BULLYING

The Vance County Board of Education acknowledges the dignity and worth of all
students and employees and strives to create a safe, ordedy, caring and inviting school
environment to facilitate student learning and achjevement. The Board will not tolerate
any form of unlaMul discrimination, harassment or bullying in any of its educational or
employment activities.

A. PRoHTBTTED BEHAvtoRs ANo CoNsEouENcEs

1. Discrimination, Harassment and Bullying

Students, school system employees. volunteers and visitors are expected
to behave in a civil and respectful manner. The Board expressly prohibits
unlawful discrimination, harassment and bullying.

Students are expected to comply with the behavior standards established
by Board policy and the Student Code of Conduct. Employees are
expected to comply with Board policy and school system regulations.
Volunteers and visitors on school property also are expected to comply
with Board policy and established school rules and procedures.

Any violation of this policy is serious, and school officials shall promptly
take appropriate action. Students will be disciplined in accordance with
the Board's Policy JFC, Student Code of Conduct. Based on the nature
and severity of the offense and the circumstances surrounding the
incident, the student will be subject to appropriate consequences and
remedial actions ranging from positive behavioral inteNentions up to, and
including, expulsion.

Employees who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, up
to, and includlng, dismissal. Volunteers and visitors who violate this policy
will be directed to leave school property and/or reported to law
enforcement.

When considering if a response beyond the individual level is appropriate,
school administrators should consider the nature and severity of the
misconduct to determine whether a classroom, school-wide or school
system-wide response is necessary. Such classroom, schooFwide or
school system-wide responses may include staff training, harassment and
bullying prevention programs and other measures deemed appropriate by
the superintendent to address the behavior.

(Page 'l of 6)



FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

2. Retaliation

The Board prohibits reprasal or retaliation against any person for reportang
or intending to report violations of this policy, supporting someone for
reporting or intending to report a violation of this policy or participating in
the investigation of reported violations of this policy

After consideration of the nature and circumstances of the reprisal or
retaliation and in accordance with applicable federal, state or local laws,
policies and regulations, the superintendent or designee shall determine
the consequences and remedial action for a person found to have
engaged in reprisal or retaliation.

B- APPLTCATIoN oF PoLrcy

This policy prohibits unlaMul discnmination, harassment and bullying by
students, employees, volunteers, and visitors. "Visitors" includes persons,
agencies, vendors, contractors and organizations doing business with or
performing services for the school system.

This policy applies to behavior that takes place:

1 in any school building or on any school premises before during or after
school hours:

2. on any bus or other vehicle as part of any school activity;

3. at any bus stop;

4. during any school-sponsored activity or extracurricular activity;

5. at any time or place when the individual is subject to the authodty of
school pe6onnel; and

6. at any time or place when the behavior has a direct and immediate effect
on maintaining order and discipline in the schools.

DEFrNlTloNs

For purposes of this policy, the following definitions apply:

1. Discrimination

Discrimination means any act or failure to act that unreasonably and
unfavorably differentiates treatment of others based solely on their
membership in a socaally distinct group or category, such as race,

c.

(Page 2 of 6)



2

FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

ethnicity, sex, pregnancy. religjon, age or disability. Discrimination may be
intentionai or unintentional.

Harassment and Bullying

a. Harassment or bullying behavior is any pattern of gestures or
written. electronic or vebal communications. or any physical act or
any threatening communication that:

places a student or school employee in actual and
reasonable fear of harm to his or her person or damage to
his or her property, or

creates or is certain to create a hostile environment by
substantially interfering with or impairing a student's
educational performance, opportunities or benefits.

''Hostile environment" means that the victim subjectively views the
conduct as harassment or bullying and that the conduct is
objectively severe or pervasive enough that a reasonable person
would agree that it is harassment or bullying. A hostile environment
may be created through pervasive or persistent misbehavior or a
srngle incidert. if sufficiently severe.

Harassment and bullying include, bui are not limited to, behavior
described above ihat is reasonably perceived as being motivated
by any actual or perceived differentiating characteristic or motivated
by an individual's association with a person who has or is perceived
to have a differentiating characteristic, such as race, color, religion,
ancestry, national origin, gender, socioeconomic status, academic
status, gender identity, physical appearance, sexual orientation, or
mental, physical, developmental or sensory disability. Examples of
behavior that may constitute bullying or harassment include, but are
not limited to, verbal taunts, name-calling and put{owns, epithets,
derogatory comments or slurs, lewd propositions, exclusion from
peer groups, extortion of money or possessions, implied or stated
threats, assault, impeding or blocking movement, offensive
touching or any physical interference with normal work or
movement, and visual insults, such as derogatory posters or
cartoons. Legitimate age-appropriate pedagogical techniques are
not considered harassment or bullying.

It is possible for harassment, including sexual or gender-based
harassment, to occur in various situations. For example,
harassment may occur between fellow students or m-workers,
between supervisors and subordinates, between employees and

1)

2t

(Page 3 of 6)



b

FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

students or betlveen non-employees, including visitors, and
employees or students. Harassment may occur between members
of the opposite sex or tl'e same sex

Sexual harassment is one type of harassment. Unwelcome sexual
advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal or physical
conduct of a sexual nature constitute sexual harassment when

submission to the conduct is made, either explicitly or
implicitly, a term or condition of an individual's employment.
academic progress or completion of a school-related activity,

submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as the
basis for employment decisions affectjng the individual, or in
the case of a student, submission to or rejection of such
conduct is used in evaluating the student's performance
within a course of study or other school-related activity: or

such conduct is sufficiently severe, persistent or pervasive
that it has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering
with an employee's work or performance or a student's
educationai performance, limiting a student's ability to
padicipate in or benefit from an educational program or
environment. or creating an abusive. intimidating. hostile or
offensive work or educational environment.

2)

3)

1)

c.

Sexually harassing conduct includes, but is not limited to,
deliberate, unwelcome touching that has sexual connotations or is
of a sexual nature, suggestions or demands for sexual involvement
accompanied by implied or overt promises of preferential treatment
or threats, pressure for sexual activity, continued or repeated
offensive sexual flirtations, advances or propositions, continued or
repeated verbal remarks aboul an individual's body, sexually
degrading words used toward an individual or to describe an
individual, or the display of sexually suggestive drawings, objects,
pictures or written materials. Acts of verbal, nonverbal or physical
aggression, intimidation or hostility based on sex, but not involving
sexual activity or language, may be combined with incidents of
sexually harassing conduct to determine if the incidents of sexually
harassing conduct are sufficiently serious to create a sexually
hostile environment.

Gender-based harassment is also a type of harassmenl. Gender-
based harassment may include acts of verbal, nonverbal or
physical aggression, intimidation or hostility based on sex or sex-
stereotyping but not involving conduct of a sexual nature.

(Page 4 of 6)



D.

FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

REPORTING A D INVESTIGATING COMPLAINTS OF DISCRIMINATION, HARASSMENT OR

BULLYtNG

Employees are required to report any actual or suspected violations of this policy

Students, parents, volunteers, visitors or others are also strongly encouraged to
report any actual or suspected incidents of discrimination, harassment or

bullying. AII reports should be made in accordance with Board Policy JFC'

Student Code of Conduct and JFC-R, Rules for Student Conduct. Reports may

be made anonymously, and all reports shall be investigated in accordance with

that policy.

TRA|N|NG AND PRoGRAMS

The Board directs the superintendent to establish training and other programs

that are designed to help eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and

bullying and to foster an environment of understanding and respect for all

members of the school community. lnformation about this policy and the related
complaint procedure must be included in the training plan.

As funds are available, the Board will provide additional training for students,
employees and volunteers who have significant contact with students regarding
the Board's efforts to address discrimination, harassment and bullying and will

create programs to address these issues. The training or programs should (1)

provide examples of behavior that constitutes discrimination, harassment or
bullying; (2) teach employees to identify groups that may be the target of
discrimination, harassment or bullying; and (3) train school employees to be alert

to locations where such behavior may occur, including locations within school
buildings, at school bus stops, and on cell phones and the lnternet.

NoncE

The superintendent is responsible for providing effective notice to students,
parents and employees of the procedures for reporting and investigating
complaints of discrimination, harassment and bullying. This policy must be
posted on the school system website, and copies of the policy must be readily
available in the principal's offce, the media center at each school and the
superintendent's office. Notice of this policy musl appear in all student and

employee handbooks and in any school system publication that sets forth the
comprehensive rules, procedures and standards of conduct for students and

employees.

CooRDINATORS

The superintendent or designee shall publish lhe names, oftice addresses and
phone numbers of the 'Title lX coordinator" (for sex discrimination) and the
"section 504" and "ADA coordinato(s)" (for discrimination on the basis of

E.

F.

G.

(Page 5 of 6)



FILE: JFBA (also JCDC)

disability) in a manner intended to ensure that students, employees, applicants,
parents and other individuals who participate in the school system's programs
are aware of the coordinators The coordinators shall coordinate the school
system's efforts to comply with and carry out its Title lX, Section 504 and ADA
responsibilities. which include investigating any complaints communicated to
school officials alleging noncompliance with Title lX, Section 504 or the ADA or
alleg,ng actions which would be prohibited by those laws

H, RECOROS AND REPORTING

The superintendent or designee shall maintain confidential records of complaints
or reports of djscrimination, harassment or bullying The records must identify
the names of all individuals accused of such offenses and the resolution of such
complaints or reports. The supenntendent also shall majntain records of training
conducted and corrective action or other steps taken by the school system to
provide an environment free of discrimination. harassment and bullying.

The superintendent shall report to the State Board of Education all verified cases
of discriminataon, harassment or bullying. The report must be made through the
Discipline Data Collection Report or through other means required by the State
Board.

l. EVALUATToN

The superintendent shall evaluate the effectiveness of efforts to correct or
prevent discrimination harassment and bullying and shall share these
evaluations periodically with the board.

Legal References: Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. 621 ef
seq.; Americans with Disabjlitjes Act, 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.,28 C.F.R. pt. 35;
Rehabititation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. 705(20),794, 34 C.F.R. pt. 104; Title Vl of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964,42 U.S.C.2000d etseg.,34 C.F.R. pt. '100, Title Vll of the Civil
Rights Act ol 19U,42 U.S.C. 2000e et seq.,29 C.F.R. pt. 1604, Title lX of the
Education Amendments ol 1972,20 U.S.C. 1681 ef seg., 34 C.F.R. pt. '106: Racial
Incidents and Harassment Against Students at Educational lnstitutions; lnvestigative
Guidance, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights (1994); Revised Sexual
Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students,
or Third Pafties, U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights (2001); Oncale v.

Sundowner Offshore Servlces, 523 U.S. 75 (1998); G.S. 1 15C-335.5, -407.15 through -
4o7 .18: 126-16 State Board of Education Policy HRS-A-007

Adopted:

Vance County Schools, Henderson, N. C. 27536

(Page 6 of 6)



FILE: JHC

CONCUSSION AND HEAD INJURY

The Vance County Board of Education recognizes that concussions and other head
injuries may be serious and potentially life threatening and that such injuries may result
in serious consequences later in life if managed improperly. The Board is committed to
practices that reduce the potential for short{erm or long-term effects from such iniuries.
ln support of this commitment, the Board directs school employees to comply with the
concussion safety requirements for interscholastic athletic competition established by
G.S. 115C-12(23) as amended in the Gfeller-Waller Concussion Awareness Act of
2011 , and to implement and follow all concussion safety requirements set forth in State
Board of Education rules and policies for middle and high schools. The superintendent
or designee shall develop a plan consistent with state requirements and shall implement
and monitor compliance with this policy. The superintendent is authorized to investigale
the use of baseline testing for student-athletes and require that student-athletes
undergo such testing prior to their participation in any interscholastic athletic
competition.

A. DEFrNtTlo oF Cot{cussronr

A concussion is a traumatic brain injury caused by a direct or indirect impact to
the head that results in disruption of normal brain function, which may or may not
result in a loss of consciousness.

ScHooL HEAo l JuRy INFoRMAnoN SHEET

Each year, all coaches, school nurses, athletic directors, first responders,
volunteers, student-athletes, and parents of student-athletes must be provided
with a concussion and head injury information sheet that meets the requirements
of the State Board. Before any student, school employee, volunteer or first
responder will be allowed to participate in interscholastic athletic activities,
including tryouts, practices or competitions, he or she must sign the head injury
information sheet and return it to the coach. Parents also must sign the sheet
and return it to the coach before their children rnay participate in any
interscholastic athletic activity. The principal of each school shall ensure that a
complete and accurate record of the returned signed sheets is mainiained in
accordance with law and State Board policy.

REMoVAL FRo AND RETURiI To PLAY

Any student-athlete who is exhibiting signs or symptoms consistent with a
concussion must be removed from athletic activity immediately. Further, the
student-athlete must not be allowed to return lo play or praclice lhat day or on
any subsequent day until he or she has been evaluated and has received written
clearance for participation that complies with the requirements of G.S. 1 15C-
12(23) and any other applicable law or State Board policy.

B.

c.

(Page 1 of 2)



D.

FILE: JHG

EMERGENcY AcnoN PLANs

Each principal or designee shall develop a venue-specific emergency action plan
to respond to serious medical jnjuries and acute medical conditjons in which the
condition of the injured student may deteriorate rapidly. All such plans must
include a delineation of roles, methods of communication, available emergency
equipment and a plan for emergency transport. The plans must be (1) in writjng,
(2) reviewed by an athletic trainer who is licensed in North Carolina, (3) approved
by the principal if developed by a designee, (4) distributed, posted, reviewed and
rehearsed in accordance with G.S. 115C-12(23), and (5) compliant with any
other requirements of state law and State Board policy.

REcoRD KEEPTNG

The superintendent shall require each pdncipal to maintain complete and
accurate records of actions taken in his or her school to comply with this policy
and applicable legal authority. Records shall include accounts of any education
or training as may be €quired by law or State Board of Education policy.

Legal References; G.S. 1 1 5C-1 2(23); S.L. 201 1 -1 47

Other Resources: lvlatthew Gfeller Sport-Related TBI Research Center at UNC website
http://tbicenter.unc.edu/MAG_Center/Home.html; Repoft to the Nofth Carolina General
Assembly: Study of Spotls lnjuries at Middle School and High Schoot Levels, N.C.
Department of Public lnskuction (201 1)

Adopted:

Vance County Schools, Henderson, N. C.27536

E-

(Pa9e 2 of 2\



COMMUNITY RELATIONS

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMMU:\iITY A\D BUSINESS RELATIONS COMMITTEE

luinutes
Tuesday, October l l, 2011

The Community and Business Relations Cornrnittee met at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday, Octobe. I l, 201l, at

the Administrative Services Centcr. Those present were Dorothy Williams, chairperson ofthe committee
and a Board ofEducation member: Margaret Ellis, chairperson and a member ofthe Board ofEducation;
Ronald E. Crcgory, superintendent; and Terri Hedrick. public hforrnation officer.

Schools Choose Between PTA and PTO:

Terri Hedrick repoted to conmittee members that local schools cunently are considering continuing to
have PTA chapters or changing to PTO chapters. l,Irs. Hedrick noted that this matter was discussed at the

PTA Council meeting on september 28, by PTA leadcrs. and that Superintendent Ronald E. Gregory has

inlormed each PTA and school that theft decision can bc based on the needs oftheir individual school. A
feiv schools (Westem Vance, Eaton-Johnson and E.O. Young) have already made thc decision that they
will become PTOs. It was agreed at the PTA Council meeting that schools will have until the cnd ofthe
current school year to make a decision on whether or not to have a PTA or PTo. Mrs. Hedrick explained
to cornmittee members that the biggest difference between PTA and PTO is that PTA is an established
state and national organization and all local PTA chapters must answer to the N.C. PTA office and are
required to complete lots of paperwork. With a PTO chapter, the school's unit operates as a separate

entity and does not have to answer to a state or national office. PTA and PTO chapters should be h place

at all schools at the beginning ofthe 2012-2013 school year.

Future ofVCS Television Show:

lvlrs. Hedrick reported that plans are moving forward for the Digital Media students at Southern Vance

High School to begin producing a five or l0-minute monthly broadcast about seryices, programs and

activities in our school system during the second semester ofthis school year. Plans also include for the
broadcast to be linked to the VCS website and possibly posted on YouTube.

Other Business:

Committee members agreed to schedule a hearing to receive public input on the future use ofthe old two-
story building on the campus of Eaton-Johnson Middle School for Thursday, October 20, from 6:30 to
7130 p.m. in the board room of the Administrative Services Center. It was agreed that the Landmark

Group would be asked to make a brief presentation at the beginning of the session regarding their
proposal to purchase the property and rcnovate the facility for affordable housing apartment units. The

presentation will be followed by comments from local residents in attendance.

Thcre being no further business, the meeting was adjoumed at 6:35 p.nl

The next meetitrg of the Community and Business R€lations Committee is scheduled for Tuesday'

November 15, at 5:30 p,m. in the superintetrdetrt's conference room of the Administrative Services

Center,


